
From: kyle@beall.law
To: Zaharoff, Josh; r5hearingclerk; R5AirEnforcement
Cc: "Nicole Rose"
Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:20:44 PM

Josh, et al.
 
Please see confirmation of full payment related to the CAFO entered with DNR Customs, LLC
(Docket No. CAA-05-2022-0010) in the amount of $6,431.  This email is intended to satisfy the
notification requirement in Par. 31 of the above-referenced matter. 
 
Please let me know if you need additional information confirming this payment of civil penalty.  
 
Kyle
 
K Y L E  B.  B E A L L
ATTORNEY AT LAW
 
628 North Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
tel:   225-336-8450
cel:   225-772-0472
 
kyle@beall.law
 
www.Beall.Law
 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
This electronic message contains information from Kyle Beall, Attorney at Law, LLC and is confidential or privileged.
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (225)336-8450.
 

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 12:11 PM
To: kyle@beall.law
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
 

An official email of the United States government

 

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.beall.law%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cd40a18f5296641f813d708da13431a16%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637843476440138511%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=Xi9pPjkYGGDXAocMLavRA4e%2FNCIKQiM9%2FDgyGyk0ZiU%3D&reserved=0


you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen
at (513) 487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 26VGTMV2
Agency Tracking ID: 76219882070
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Date: 03/31/2022 01:10:31 PM EDT
Account Holder Name: DNR Customs LLC
Transaction Amount: $6,431.00
Card Type: Visa
Card Number: ************4900

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of
the Fiscal Service

 


